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November 4, 2020

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.
Environmental Approvals Branch
123 Main Street, Suite 160
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1AS5

RE: Environment Act License 3178 R - RM of Alexander Wastewater Lagoon

Dear Bruce:

License No. 3178 R was issued to the RM of Alexander on April 19, 2016 and revised on March
8, 2018. Clause C of the license (under “Review and Revocation®) requires that the municipality
commence construction within three years of the date of the license.

The municipality requests a two-year extension of this clause to March 8, 2023.

s This wastewater lagoon remains a significant strategic infrastructure necessity for the
community — Council is committed to see it completed

e Project planning is still very much active and the municipality continues to work towards
implementation

e The estimated project costs have grown significantly since 2015. The municipality is
working to secure the necessary funding for the project and hopes to move forward with
construction in the spring of 2021

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information about the status of
the project.

Sincerelk{,

Don Dowle CPA, CMA
Chief Administrative Officer

c. Council, RM of Alexander
Heidi Kroeger, Environment Officer, Lac du Bonnet District





